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From: Allie Dunn
To:
Subject: RE: Response to request for information re annual revenue and expenditure re animal control
Date: Wednesday, 3 December 2025 8:50:00 am
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Kia ora
 
Thank you for your follow-up enquiry. You’ll notice this email comes from an official Council address, and our logo is included to confirm its authenticity.
 
Regarding your request for more information about the funding deficit in Animal Control, at the Council meeting held on 27 August 2025, the Council received a report
covering the 12‑month performance for the period ending 30 June 2025.
 
You can view the full agenda on our website here:: https://tararua.infocouncil.biz/Open/2025/08/C_27082025_AGN_4051_AT.PDF
 
On page 67 of that agenda, you’ll find the explanation of the unfavourable variance for Animal Control. For your convenience, we’ve included the relevant section below:
 

 
 
As for your request to see copies of invoices, retrieving, reviewing, and collating that information would require significant officer time.   Under the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 we could consider charging for the time that would be incurred in undertaking this additional work, or extending the amount
of time to complete the work, however we do not have spare capacity that could undertake that level of additional work.  We would also need to take into account the
commercial sensitivity of our suppliers as to whether that information could be made available to a third party.  For these reasons, we decline your request for a copy of
invoices for expenditure on the Animal Control activity.
 
Please be assured, however that the Council’s finances are independently audited by Audit New Zealand.  In addition, the Annual Report available on our website, is
also independently audited by Audit New Zealand, and a copy of their independent Auditor’s report is published on pages 28 to 31 of the Annual Report.
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.
Ngā mihi
 
 
 
 

   

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2025 5:48 pm
To: Allie Dunn <Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Response to request for information re annual revenue and expenditure re animal control

 

 

I need the council emblem on the 1st attachment pls. Anyone could draw up a table Allie.  And also a website is not the same as invoices paid for
expenditures.
 
If you can forward those to prove the expenditures pls. 
 
God bless you
 
On Tue, 2 Dec 2025, 5:46 pm  wrote:

$146k deficit? How?
 
On Tue, 2 Dec 2025, 2:16 pm Allie Dunn, <Allie.Dunn@tararuadc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora
I refer to your official information request dated 6 November 2025 for information about the annual revenue and expenditure for Council’s animal control



activity.
The information you have requested is outlined in the table below.

We have also included below the funding impact statements for the Regulatory Compliance activity from the published annual reports.
These outline the funding sources and how the money was spent each year. Animal Control is included within the Regulatory Compliance activity.
You can view Council’s published Annual Reports on our website, from the following link: https://www.tararuadc.govt.nz/publications/plans-and-
reports/annual-report

 





Ngā mihi
 
 
Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

 
From: Simone Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, 6 November 2025 12:34 pm
To: 
Subject: RE: Dog Enquiry - Records or Information (LGOIMA)-Respond Investigate Action

 
Kia ora 
This email is to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding the annual revenue from dogs for the last 5 years including breakdown of
expenditure from this revenue.
We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than 4 December 2025, being 20 working days after the day
your request was received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that timeframe.
As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively publishing copies of requests for information and the responses
provided to these requests, on our website.  In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions of the Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal /
identifying information from any response published. 
If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.
Ngā mihi,
 

   

Simone Anthony | Democracy Support Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

| Mobile: +64 27 3125641

Simone.Anthony@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

Subject: CRM 120616 Dog Enquiry - Records or Information (LGOIMA)-Respond Investigate Action

 
Service Request No 120616 has been assigned to...
Officer [act_off]
Role: W-CRM Animal Control

Request Details
Date Received: 06/11/2025
CRM Number: 99982
Reference ID: 120616
Category Description: Dog Enquiry - Records or Information (LGOIMA)
Description of Request: Customer not in NAR -  has called in to make a



LGOIMA request, she has asked if she can have the following information - annual revenue from dogs for the last 5 years - breakdown of
expenditure from this revenue




